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From: Horsley, David | Code A
Sent: 28 January 2009 12731

To:! Code A :

Subject: RE: s15 - Gladys Richards

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner |
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

----- Original Message---—-
From: Code A @justice.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: Z8 January 2009 12:28

To: Horsley, David

Cc: Andrew Bradley (E-mail)

Subject: RE: s15 - Gladys Richards

David

Just to let you know that the Minister has now agreed to direct that there should be an inquest into Mrs
Richards’ death.

Letter and formal direction will be posted this pm. ‘

From: Horsley, David [mailto:[ ' Code A i
Sent: 08 January 2009 16:21 °

To: | Code A

Cc: Andrew Bradley (E-mail)
Subject: RE: s15 - Gladys Richards

Thank you for the email.

Please could you stress to the Minister the reasons for a decision needing to be
made urgently ?
| Thanks very much.

David C. Horsley
H.M. Coroner .
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

From: Code A @justice.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 087January 200916714 .

To: Horsley, David

Subject: s15 - Gladys Richards

David
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Thank you for your letter of 5 January.

Your report on Mrs Richards’ case was submitted to the Minister on 10 December but no
decision was taken before the Christmas recess. | shall, of course, let you know as soon as the
decision is made.

1Code A

Current Coroner Policy Team
Coroners & Burials Division
Ministry of Justice

2nd Floor (2.40)

102 Petty France

London, SW1H 9AJ

i Code A

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s).
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted
and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send
material in response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded
and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be
used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure
laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. ’
The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet
virus scanning service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
(CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified
virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatlcally logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any
other reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet
anti-virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT
Helpdesk. ‘

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes. '

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its
unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and
read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in
response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and
retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-
mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken
when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.

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

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus
scanning service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
legal purposes.

e e de e de e dede de dedode do de e de dede K do ke dode Kede dedededodededede ke dekkkk dkkdkhk Kkdkdkk

This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other
reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.
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This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council. Email
monitoring and blocking software may be used.

kkkkkhkhkhkkhkkhkhkhkkhkhhkhkhhhhhkkhkkkkkkkkhhkkkkkkkkkkhkkikhk

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-
virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

purposes.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its
unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by
someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this
message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by
the Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may
be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents.

file:///C:/Users/,_Code A _iAppData/Local/ TOWER%20Software/TRIMS/TEMP/CO... 11/05/2015




